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Barbara Byrne ­ NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


WY 2013 Knights Landing data
1 message


Barbara Byrne ­ NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 2:14 PM

To: "Redler, Yvette" <yvette.redler@noaa.gov>


Below I've excerpted the info on KL sampling in WY 2013 from the WY 2014 DOSS report (see p. 37 of report,

available at top link of the WY 2014 DOSS page: http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/central_

valley/water_operations/ocapwy2014.html).


"In WY 2013, concerns about take at the Tisdale and Knights Landing rotary screw trapping (RST) locations

resulted in the shutdown of those monitoring sites on 12/15/12.  While Tisdale sampling was resumed on 3/4/13

under a modified protocol, sampling at Knights Landing did not resume during the 2013 juvenile salmonid

outmigration season."


­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­

From: McKibbin, Chris@DFG <CMcKibbin@dfg.ca.gov>

Date: Fri, Dec 14, 2012 at 4:35 PM

Subject: Knights Landing RST Catch Data (with file)

To: "alester@water.ca.gov" <alester@water.ca.gov>, "ALOW@dfg.ca.gov" <ALOW@dfg.ca.gov>,

"Barbara.Byrne@noaa.gov" <Barbara.Byrne@noaa.gov>, "Brian.J.Luke@usace.army.mil"

<Brian.J.Luke@usace.army.mil>, "brownj@water.ca.gov" <brownj@water.ca.gov>,

"Bruce.Oppenheim@noaa.gov" <Bruce.Oppenheim@noaa.gov>, "clarkw@fishsciences.net"

<clarkw@fishsciences.net>, "McKibbin, Chris@DFG" <CMcKibbin@dfg.ca.gov>, "Purdy, Colin@DFG"

<CPurdy@dfg.ca.gov>, "DCOULON@dfg.ca.gov" <DCOULON@dfg.ca.gov>, "DKRATVILLE@dfg.ca.gov"

<DKRATVILLE@dfg.ca.gov>, "Erica.Fong@water.ca.gov" <Erica.Fong@water.ca.gov>, "eyu@water.ca.gov"

<eyu@water.ca.gov>, "Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov" <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>, "j.stuart@noaa.gov"

<j.stuart@noaa.gov>, "JAIsrael@usbr.gov" <JAIsrael@usbr.gov>, "JDROBERTS@dfg.ca.gov"

<JDROBERTS@dfg.ca.gov>, "JHannon@usbr.gov" <JHannon@usbr.gov>, "jnewcomb@water.ca.gov"

<jnewcomb@water.ca.gov>, "johnmontgomery@fishbio.com" <johnmontgomery@fishbio.com>, "Phillips,

Jeanine@DFG" <JPhillips@dfg.ca.gov>, "Johnson, Joseph@DFG" <JRJohnson@dfg.ca.gov>, "Hill,

Katherine@DFG" <KHill@dfg.ca.gov>, Lauren Ledesma <lauren.ledesma@noaa.gov>, "li­ming.he@noaa.gov"

<li­ming.he@noaa.gov>, "MGreenwood@icfi.com" <MGreenwood@icfi.com>, "qliu@water.ca.gov"

<qliu@water.ca.gov>, "Titus, Rob@DFG" <RTitus@dfg.ca.gov>, "Vincik, Robert@DFG"

<RVincik@dfg.ca.gov>, "skramer@harveyecology.com" <skramer@harveyecology.com>


Please see attached.


­­


Barb Byrne


Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916­930­5612


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Area Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5­100

Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


Knights Landing RST Seasonal Catch Data Summary 2013.xls
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